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CONDITION 

o Good 

(Check One) 

o Fair 

(Check One) 

o Deteriorated 

o Unaltered 

PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

o Ruins o Unexposed 

(Check One) 

[J Moved IZJ Original Site 

The Morgan House, one of the finest examples of the small group of 
temple-form houses in North Carolina, is a two-story dwelling covered with 
beaded weatherboards and on a brick foundation 

The pedimented main (west) facade is three bays wide with windows 
containing nine-over-nine sash in the first story and nine-over-six in 
the second. All the windows have molded sills The tympanum, covered 
with beaded weatherboards, is dominated by an unusually large central 
lunette with triangular panes radiating from a demi-sunburst Carrying 
around the tympanum and the entire building is a well-executed cornice 
of corbel modillions terminated wi til guttae Below is a band of pierced 
dentils alternating with small pierced sawnwork circles The main entranc , 
located in the central bay, contains a raised-paneled double door surmount d 
by a transom with radiating panes similar to the lunette in the tympanum. 
The entrance is protected by a well-proportioned three-bay "dwarf portico" 
supported by two pairs of vernacular Doric columns which carry an arched 
central bay. This creates the familiar Palladian motif covered by a 
broad pediment. The porch balustrade features balusters square in section 
and a rounded handrail. The cornice is similar to the main one but lacks 
guttae 

Both the north and south sides are three bays long with secondary 
entrances in the west bays that are identical to the main doorway. These 
entrances are protected by small pedimented porches with chamfered posts 
and balustrades enclosed by beaded weatherboards. A two-bay rear L on the 
south side of the rear facade has a slightly lower gable roof but continue 
the cornice of the main block and appears to be original. The L encloses 
one of the two large chimneys on the rear facade. The other chimney, 
located between the north two bays, is a double-shoulder one laid in commo 

'bond Bricks in the top shoulder are inscribed with the initials !lSIf' and 
the date "July 15, 1826." 

The interior has a transverse hall across the front with two parlors 
beyond. The rooms are finished with walls plastered above and below a 
molded chair rail The windows are framed by symmetrically molded archi­
traves and corner blocks adorned with incised circular sunbursts The 
chair rail, which forms the window sills, breaks out to create molded caps 
above reeded pilaster strips that form pedestals under each window. The 
most impressive feature of the hall is the graceful stair which rises in 
two flights connected by a transverse landing. The stair has a ramped bal s­
trade with slender turned balusters and a molded handrail that ends in a 
scroll newel with a rosette crowning the turned newel post. Each tread 
is adorned with a curvilinear bracket.' The fascia of the landing is 
elaborately treated with a central oval sunburst and sawn decoration which 
repeats the curves of the brackets. 

The large northeast parlor is finished like the hall but contains a 
replacement mantel with a crossetted architrave and a molded shelf. The 
south side is diVided into two rooms. The smaller west one has been 
remodeled as a bathroom and closet, while the east room is the dining area 
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Originally there was a mantel on the east wall flanked by entrances The 
mantel has been removed, but the doorways remain, the right leading to the 
kitchen in the L and the left to an enclosed stair to the second floor of the 
L addition. The kitchen has been remodeled completely but retains the large 
chimney breast and fireplace. The plan of the second floor is similar to the 
first 'Ihe hall, like all the second floor rooms, is finished with walls 
plastered above and below a molded chair rail, and the windows are treated 
simply with molded architraves. The north section of the hall is partitioned 
into a small unheated bedroom. A most unusual feature is the circular attic 
opening in the center of the hall ceiling. Framed by a molded architrave, it 
is sealed by a flat-paneled wooden cover 

The northeast (master) bedroom is quite large, containing a simple 
secondary ~antel consisting of a molded shelf with dipped corners, a plain 
frieze bordered by unadorned corner posts, and plain pilasters" 

The southeast bedroom was made smaller by the recent addition of a 
bathroom in the southwest corner. The mantel in this room is the finest 
in the house. It is of typical three-part Federal design with a molded 
cornice that breaks oVBr the corner blocks, which are supported by reeded 
pilasters. Just below this cornice is a narrow horizontally reeded band 
that breaks over the corner blocks and the center tablet, which is ornamented 
by an incised fan design. To the right of the mantel is a doorway leading 
to the second floor L room, which contains a simple mantel adorned with 
three flat panels below a molded shelf. 
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Bricks in one of the chimneys of the Morgan House furnish the building 
date of July 1), 1826, and the initials "SH" Although it cannot be 
documented, local tradition has it that the house was built by a Mr. Hinton~ 

who, judging from tax records of the period, may well have been William S 
Hinton, a wealthy planter. A map dated 1868 identifies the property on 
which the house stands as belonging to the Hintons, and another map, dated 
1878, refers to the area (now called Morgan's Corners) as "Hinton's Cornersl"" 
Within a few years, however, Robert and Sabra J. Morgan were in possession 
of the house, for in 1882 they deeded the 400-acre tract to Todie S Morgan 
for $1,750. Todie, who was married to George W. Morgan, lived until 1928, 
surviving her husband by nine years The property was inherited by their 
four children and lost through foreclosure in 1932 From 1939 until 1971 
the Morgan House passed through seven owners; the present owner is Dr 
~ederick W. HYatt. 

Thomas T. Waterman noted the significance of the Morgan House in the 
development of the architecture of the state as one of a group of buildings 
that represent the change from the side-hall plan tofue emphasis OB a 
pedimented front with central entrance leading to a "cross entrance-hall 
with a pair of rooms beyond [which] became popular through the area of 
Virginia influence." Its three -part design with pedimented main block 
flanked by small pedimented porches indicates the influence of the three­
part Morris plan. The building is, as Waterman pointed out, an especially 
fine example of its style, having "good detail, the cornice and pediment 
rake being treated with full classic mouldings and brackets in the style 
of Asher Benjamin,. • [and] a fine stair." The well-executed simplicity 
and elegance evident in the overall design of the house, its exterior trim, 
and interior finish place it among the very be st of its type in North 
Carolina 
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